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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 9:06 AM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02695-12 in Docket 110131-El (Email ID = 426446)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

02695-12 (2 pgs.)

Consummating Order
PSC-12-0226-CO-EIl makes Order

PSC-12-0175-PAA-E]| effective and
final; closes docket.

4/30/2012

Page | of |
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DIRECTORY
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Office of Public Counsel (11m) Christensen.patty@leg.state fl,us No
Faxgo- *
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L - 2
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%dministrativel:] Parties|_] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0300
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 8:08:26 AM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01182-12 in Docket 110131-El (Email ID = 619120)

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

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01182-12 (34 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission
conference, Item __, from ECR and GCL

staff.

37212012
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices .

Ce: Caroline Klancke [F‘Pg{:, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted iX; Adsninisie ativtm Furies ﬁCaagux!a er
Date and Time: 8/11/2011 10:23:00 AM ! PeCUMENT NO.()3) 00-] |
Docket Number: 110134-El : -

i SRR Yo t8 TN
Filename / Path: 1:12011\110131\ORDERS\110131.0rd. Ack Intv.cmk.doc | LAY TRISUTION:

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

}’/A/ﬁc‘-() o2

Gloria Ross M/}{ LEYD - ©
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel E W{,E‘O - 2
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 307231)
Attachments: 05665-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/11/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK

LiSA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

e on ADMINISTRATIVE
JPublic Serfice Qonmission

(850)413-6770

May 4, 2011

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 110131-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of 2011 depreciation study and
annual dismantlement accrual amounts by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this
office on April 27, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850)
413-7180.,

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

DA 4./
FPSC - comsélio#' CL'%"RK

CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD » TALLAHASSEE, F1.32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/11/2011 at 11:31 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé X| General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Balbis || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Brown X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director | Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Safety, Reliabilifty & Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110131-EI -- Petition for approval of 2011 depreciation study and annual dismantlement accrual amounts by Tampa
Electric Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 08/25/2011 |Tallahassee / G-154 9:00 a. - 10:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments ‘ Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,

ALL IGHIED |BI BL |IBW ALL {GH|ED |BI IBL |BW

X X
Prehearing .. ..

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

GH|ED |B! IBL | BWADM GH|ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM

X

Remarks: |1nformal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110131-EI-00001-001
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